
State of Florida

[image: image1.wmf]
	DATE:
	November 3, 2004

	TO:
	All Parties

	FROM:
	Jeremy L. Susac, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket 040130-TP Joint Petition for Arbitration of NewSouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc., KMC Telecom V. Inc., KMC Telecom III LLC, and Xspedius Communications, LLC on behalf of its Operating Subsidiaries, Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC, Xspedius Management Co. of Birmingham, LLC, Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC for arbitration of certain issues arising in negotiation of interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.


The November 10, 2004, issue identification meeting has been rescheduled for:





Monday, November 15, 2004





9:30 a.m.





2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard





Gunter Building, Room 362





Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0850


Interested parties may participate in person or parties may dial (850) 488-3676 or Suncom 278-3676 promptly at 9:30 a.m., on Monday, November 15, 2004, to participate.


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1The purpose of this conference is to identify the issues to be addressed in this proceeding.  Any modifications to existing issues must be submitted to the Commission by November 10, 2004.  

In addition, please respond by November 10, 2004, if you will be appearing in person or calling in.   All responses should be sent to Jeremy Susac by e-mail (jsusac@psc.state.fl.us). 

Thank you in advance for your time and cooperation. 
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